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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

, .SteelegCity:is situated on a picturesque site in the heavily wooded
valley of the Little Blue River which runs diagonally through Jefferson
County.

Listed below are those steele City structures deemed most significant
and worthy of National Register recognition. All the buildings nominated
reflect that era in western history when the horse was the flrst and many
times the only means of" transportatlon*

Steele City Historic District has been so defined that all of the
following buildings are included. The building locations are shown on an
accompanying map as Steele City historic sites 1 through 7.

R ‘1. Livery Stable - Built in 1902, it's design is very clean and
utilitarian. It is . constructed of native rough quarried sandstone and
mortar, with a low hip roof.

. The First floor has a large brick arched doorway which provides a
large enough opening to allow a carriage or wagon to pass through. There
is also another archway on the southeast side of the building. These

~archways are provided with large sliding wood doors.

The second floor appears to have been used as living quarters for the
owner. There is a doorway above the archway on the front facade which
probably~opened onto a deck which served as a protective porch for the
main first floor entrance. The southeast portion of the second floor was
originally used as a- hay loft and another large archway, with a sliding
door, accomodates it.

The.Building‘s‘windows-are cleanly cut in the walls. Their framings
and lintels are.conStructed of wood, but a few are arched with.brick.

Recently a new sﬁlngle,rocﬁ replaced a temporary metal roof. Although
many of the window's mullions and panes have been broken, the building is"
in a good state of repair. The interior still reflects the original
function and the basic character of the bu1ld1ng has not been altered over
the years.

2. Blacksmith Shop - Constructed in 1900 by J. W. Peters, who's
name is inscribed on a superficial plaque, along with the date of construc-
tlon, above the main entrance.

‘i LT
G< building is also constructed of gandstone, rough cut and mortared
U? ra,t:r is similar to the Livery Stable, but it's construction.
:@Be th\ of the Livery Stable by two years. It has one and one half
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#2 Location - Bounded on the north by Curtis Street; on the south by Caroline
Street; on the west by the corporate line; and on the east by
Second Street.

#7 Description

in wood. There are two large archways along the building'slengthway axis which
provides a circulation path through the building with offshoot stalls for the
repair work. These main entrance archways are prOVIded with Slldlng doors.

The roof has recently been re-shingled but minorfcarpentry work is still
needed, mainly the replacement of most windows. Minor interior deterioration
is the only physical change since it's original construction. The buildings
original integrity remains unaltered.

3. Bank Building - The present structure was built between the years
1880 and 13§6?_‘The building was constructed by Abner Baker to take the place
of a store swept away when the Little Blue River flooded in 1869. The building
was first used as a general store but between the years 1889 and 1915 three
different banking companies occupied the building. At one time the banker and
his family lived in back which added another function the building had to
provide. '

The bank was recently purchased by the Jefferson County Historical Soc1ety
who have refurbished it completely. The structure has been restored to it's
early 1900's appearance when the late banker H. Clapp owned the structure.

Debris was cleaned from the main floor and wallpaper was scraped off the
walls. Through contributions and local initiative the bank has succeeded in
achieving an authentic restoration of it's peak commercial period. The
business and residence sections have been completely refurbished and are_ now

open to public tours.

The building material of this period tended toward longer lasting
materials such as stone and brick of which this building is constructed. The
lower story is of rough cut sandstone and mortar construction and the.upper
story, which opens onto the street level, is of brick and mortar construction.
The bricks were made at a pottery factory in Steele City at that tlme.

bank building is a typical example of turn.of .the.century commercial

tect_re, utllltarlan in character and simple in form and construction.

;.gﬂlst Church - On October 20, 1882, Robert Crinklan transferred a
hd to the Trustees of the First Baptist Church in Steele City, and
r a church was erected.

, as many of the older members passed away and it became more

—-CONTINUED-
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difficult to maintain a pastor, the Deed and assets of the church were trans-
ferred to the Nebraska Baptist State Convention who in turn sold the building
to the Lincoln Lodge, Knights of Pythias 146, of Steele City. The Knights of
Pythias still occupy and maintain - the building.

The church is Romanesque in character with a large round cathedral
window on the front facade, reminiscent of Gothic influences. Arthur Bower,
a stone cutter, is accredited with the building of this pretentious structure.
The church is constructed of fine grade limestone which the members hauled
from a quarry near Hanover, Kansas. Mr. Bower shaped the rough quarried
limestone into oblong blocks, all of the same size. Each block had a border
of smooth rock, with the natural rough surface forming the inner part of the
block. This rough stone construction is typical of the Richardsonian
Romanesque Style. The interior integrity has been preserved by use of hard
wood floors and partitioms. : ‘

The original character of the church has endured through the years and
respresents a rugged well preserved building. It is one of the few remaining
disbanded church buildings in Jefferson County today.

The round stained glass window on the front has in recent years been
bricked up and there are minor cracks from foundation settling apart from
this the church is a true representation of the original structure.

5. Zoellin House - The house may have been built by J. F. Zoellin in
ca.1890. The structure is Victorian in character but has many Italianate
features. The roof system is a very curious combination of forms. The front
half has a very steep pitch which turns out sharply and extends past the walls
forming a hip roof appearance. The rear half drops down approximately 18"
and is flat. The entire eaves line is treated in an Italianate manner with
ornate angle supports, regularly spaced.

The facade has two bay windows, one of which extends &wo stories. A
porch extends around the entire front half of the house. The rear half of
the house appears to be a latter addition but is reflective, in construction
and building materials used, of the original structure.

6. and 7. - Two additional structures located within the defined
boundaries of Steele City Historic District and with sufficient significance
to be noted here, is a one story, frame house and barn (noted on the map as
site No. 6) built in ca. 1880 and the Mercantile store building (noted on the
map as site No. 7) built in ca. th structures, in materials used and
construction method, are typ ok j? £4

. . . \ N N t
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Steele City was platted in 1873, six years after Nebraska became a
State, by Abner Baker and Robert Crinklow. The town was named in honor
of D. M. Steele, President at the time, of the St. Joe & Western Railway.
This railroad line ran through the town and stimulated the towns gradual

rowth into one of the best business centérs and largest shipping stations
along the St. Joe & Western li . In 1879 Steele City was organized as

T

a village under Nebraska Statute provisions.

O T T

During the late 1880's and early 1890's the town continued to grow
and contained several stores, a flour mill, grain warehouses, and other
business establishments.

In more recent years, due to declining railroad activity, the town's
expansion and population has leveled off, but the town still functions as
a rural center of business interests and organizations.

All of the structures in the Steele. City Historical District represent
fine examples of vernacular architecture, or an architecture without
architects. They represent that period in western development when orna-
ment for ornaments sake was consumed by the Specific meed for functional
buildings. The designer, in mdst cases a technically competent layman,
cofiSttieted the building withoyt preoccupation with the intrinsic design
elements that were in popular demand during this period. This kind of
building is perhaps the truest |form of a native American Architectural

Style. RV \Q&QW@,

During the past year efforts have been made by the local community and
interested individuals to restore the buildings within the Steele City
Historic District, and if these efforts continue, Steele City could well

develop into one of the best, typical restored frontier cities in the
midwest. "
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LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORD!NATESI
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees. Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW 97 o 0l 35" . /"40 o Q2 22 " o ’ » o ’ ”
NE | 97° Q1 35+ | 400 Q2 22~
se | 970 01, 12. | 40 Q2 Q7.
w | 97. 01, 12, | 40, Q2 07,
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: Approx1mately 7 acres
ILIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STA’\‘E \11 h)om BOUNDARIES
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NAME AND TITLE:

Per31JS\KolBerg, Curator of Historic Sites

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:
O State Local

Name m/mM,D ﬁmﬂ[

The recommended

National

Title Director, Nebraska State
Historical Society
Date Febr.‘l, 1972“

National Register.

Date

ORGANIZATION DATE
Nebraska State Historical Society Febr, 1, 1972
STREET AND NUMBER:
1500 "R" Street
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE
Lincoln Neb raska 31

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

- Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Prefervatiofj-

MAR 16 1977
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